
 

West Park Centennial Signage
Allentown, PA

Allentown’s �rst o�cial city park opened 

in 1908, thanks to the philanthropy of General 

Harry C. Trexler, an in�uential entrepreneur of 

the time.  He knew that a place for recreation 

and fresh air would encourage development, 

as well as provide citizens with a pleasant 

escape from city life.  A series of interpretive 

wayside panels developed by Interpretive 

Solutions explores West Park’s signi�cance 

for the city, its horticulture, monuments and 

the story of the park’s band shell, which 

remains to this day a popular home for band 

concerts that have earned Allentown its 

national reputation of being “Band City, USA.”
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SCOPE:    Historical research, scripting, design
  and A/V program production

DESIGNER:   HYDesign
  Wycko�, NJ

COMPLETED:   2008

CLIENT:   Department of Parks and Recreation
  City of Allentown, PA

Interpretive Solutions,  Inc.   ·  239 Hermitage Street, Philadelphia, PA 19127   ·   Tel: (610) 659-6877   ·   www.interpretivesolutions.com  

INTERPRETIVE PLANNING + WAYSIDE DESIGN  West Park, in a postcard circa 1908


